Republic of North Macedonia
Ministry of Transport
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project

CLARIFICATION no. 1
To the Request for Bids for the procurement of
Deployment of Intelligent Transport Systems (ITS) on highway A1 (Corridor X) – Border crossing Tabanovce - Border crossing Bogorodica 

Ref. No.: WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB
Date: October 30, 2025

To all prospective Bidders and to all firms that have obtained the RFB documents

Dear All,

With reference to the question raised by the prospective Bidders and pursuant to the issued RFB for the stated subject, please find enclosed the Clarification Table below with the questions and answers.

	
CLARIFICATION TABLE – Questions and Answers


	No. of Question
	Question
	Ref. to the BD (RFB)

	No. of Answer
	Answer
	Category:
Clarification or Amendment

	1
	Q:
In Price schedule-1 Item No:13, it is mentioned a time sync solution which means to add all Local Traffic stations a GPS disciplined PTP Grandmaster or NTP server. Generally in ITS applications, distributing time information to end devices via central NTP server will be sufficient. We think this requirement is overqualified for an ITS solution. Could you please clarify the requirement.
	RFB – Price Schedule 1, Item no. 13
	1
	A: 
The recommendation to install GPS-disciplined PTP Grandmasters or local NTP servers at each traffic station is based on the need for robust, scalable, and future-proof time synchronization. While a central NTP server may suffice for basic logging, distributed synchronization ensures:
· Sub-millisecond accuracy for advanced ITS functions like V2I communication and real-time analytics
· Resilience against network latency, outages, or single-point failures
· Local autonomy, enabling precise timestamping even in isolated or degraded network conditions
This architecture supports both current operational reliability and anticipated high-precision demands, ensuring long-term system integrity and performance.
	Clarification

	2
	Q:
Please clarify who will provide the subscription for the GSM (4G,3G,2G) connection which is required for LTSs?
	
	2
	A: 
The subscription for GSM (4G, 3G, 2G) connection required for LTS will be provided by the Beneficiary (PESR), who upon completion of the complete works under the Contract will perform handovers of the same to the end user.
	Clarification

	3
	Q:
Security requirements for LTSs (PS-1 Item No:13) means a firewall solution for every LTS. Please confirm this requirement.
	RFB – Price Schedule 1, Item no. 13
	3
	A: 
The security requirement does not specify design and/or implementation of security measures, i.e. whether contractor will offer centralized solution or a distributed one, taking into account all technical prerequisites and assumptions (e.g. secure network).
	Clarification

	4
	Q:
Is it expected that incident detection analysis will be performed at the center, at the camera or in a separate unit within the video box? It's unclear to us that the specifications refer to all three solutions.
	
	4
	A: 
As clearly indicated in the technical specification, all analytics results must be integrated into the central ITS platform, regardless of whether the processing will be performed on-camera/on-board, on edge devices, or in central location.
	Clarification

	5
	Q:
According to the Book-3 Explanatory Note, only fixed AID cameras need to be AID functionality. But in the price-schedule it seems AI PTZ cameras also should have this feature. Please clarify which cameras (PTZ, fixed, thermo) should have AID functionality?
	Book-3 Explanatory Note
	5
	A: 
All three camera types foreseen in the price-schedule must have built-in analytics capabilities according to the required specifications. 

Please follow and respond to the requirements stated in the issued Price schedules.

Take into consideration that those stated requirements are minimum requirements and the required functionality should be fulfilled with the proposed product.
	Clarification

	6
	Q:
In the technical evaluation section of the RFP (pg 49), regarding the Incident Detection Accuracy and Incident Response Time parameters, does "Incident" refer to events detected by the incident detection (AID) cameras, or all events detected in the entire ITS system (traffic jam, weather & road condition anomalies)?
	RFB - Section II -ITB 32.2
	6
	A:
The "Incident" refers to incidents detected by the AID system.
	Clarification

	7
	Q:
According to Clause ITB 21.3, it specifies “…(ii) nominating a Representative person who shall have the authority…”. Is it permissible to nominate more than one individual, with the additional nominees designated as backups?
	RFB - Section II -ITB 21.4 and BDS-ITB 21.3
	7
	A:
Please refer to ITB 21.4 and BDS-ITB 21.3. In both clauses one person is stated. More than one individual is not acceptable.
	Clarification




Please note that confirmation by e-mail of receipt of this Clarification no. 1 is compulsory!

Yours sincerely,

Slavko Micevski
Procurement officer 

Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project
T: +38975494977
E: slavko.micevski@piu.mtc.gov.mk 
Ministry of Transport
Crvena Skopska Opstina 4, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia
www.mt.gov.mk

